
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Distr» 
GENERAL 
A/AC.96/SR,362,-
21 October 198 j 

Original % ENGLISH 

EKECUTIVE СОШПТТЕБ OF THE HIGH СОМСЗЗЮИЕЕ'S PROGRAME 

.Thirty-fourth session 

S-WmRY RECORD. OP THE 362nd ЖЕТШС 

Held a t the Palais des Nations, Geneva, on' 
Friday, 14 .October 1983, at 3 p.m.. 

Chairman; îir. E\^IRL6P (Sweden) 

l a t e r ; № . MEBAZAA (Tunisia) 

CONTENTS 

Conclusions of the meeting of experts on refugee aid and development 
(continued) 

LTíEICR's role i n promoting durable solutions (continued ) 

UNHCR assistance a c t i v i t i e s 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Corrections should be submitted i n one of the working languages. They 

should be set f o r t h i n a memorandum and also incorporated i n a- copy of the 
record. They should, be sent w i t h i n one week of the date of th i s document 
to the Chief, O f f i c i a l Records Editing Section, room E-6IO8, Palais des Nations-, 
Geneva. 

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of the Executive Committee 
at t h i s session w i l l be consolidated i n э single corrigendum to be issued 
shortly a f t e r the end of the session. 

GE.83-03445 



А/АС.96/SR.Зб2 
page 2 

CONCLUSIONS OP THE MEETING OF EXPERTS QN,REFUGEE AID AND DEVELOBÍENT 
(agenda itera ' 7 ) (continued) (A/AC.96/627 and Corr.l) 

UNHCR's ROLE IN Р Н Ш О Т Ш С DURABLE SOLUTIONS (agenda item 8) (continued) 
(A/AC.96/620 and Corr.l) 

1. Mr. DEWEY (United States of America) said that UNHCR had performed a 
valuable, service.in_çonyening a meeting of experts to give thoughtful attention 
to the issue under discussion. While h i s delegation f u l l y agreed with the 
conclusion that refugees should be engaged at the e a r l i e s t possible opportunity 
i n useful work and increased s e l f - r e l i a n c e , i t could also envisage instances 
where s e t t i n g a development orientation to a refugee project could have the 
effect of prolonging a refugee problem. 

2. Funding procedures i n several countries complicated the question of 
additionality, i . e . , contributions i n addition to current l e v e l s of r e l i e f 
donations and funds already earmarked f o r development. I t was important that 
e f f o r t s to obtain additional development resources should not stand i n the way 
of assuring those resources for e s s e n t i a l r e l i e f needs vrhich, i n many cases, 
wovild continue to occupy the highest p r i o r i t y . His delegation suggested that 
the subject of additionality was•important enough to warrant further analysis, 
along the l i n e s of the interim assessment by UNHCR proposed by the representative 
of Canada, before any commitment was taken to pr i n c i p l e s or courses of action 
which might prove unworkable. 

3. His delegation believed that the mandate.of UNHCR could play an ef f e c t i v e 
role i n s e l f - r e l i a n c e a c t i v i t i e s , without crossing over the boundaiy l i n e to 
development a c t i v i t i e s , and that UNHCR could e f f e c t i v e l y a s s i s t returnees 
without exceeding i t s mandate. I t was encouraging that development projects 
f o r the second International Conference on Assistance to Refugees i n A f r i c a 
(iCARA 11) would receive the p a r t i c i p a t i o n of UNDP, from the other side of the 
boundary l i n e . 

4. Mr. HAMRA (Sudan) said that the meeting of experts had dealt with the 
important relationship between aid to refugees and the problems of developing 
countries of asylгл2l faced \rith numerous economic d i f f i c u l t i e s . There was 
a need to channel assistance i n such a way that refugees could benefit to the 
maximum therefrom, preferably through the adoption of other durable solutions 
where volxmtary repatriation was not f e a s i b l e . I n that context, there was a 
need to strengthen basic structures i n the refugee-receiving countries so as 
to increase community services and provide guarantees for the integration of 
refugees into the communities. There was no reason to fear the use of the 
word "integration'', because there had been many examples of successful 
integration, e s p e c i a l l y when refugees remained for a long time. 

5 . His delegation wished to pay tribute to the experts f o r t h e i r report and 
the preliminary r e s u l t s achieved. Their conclusions were i n keeping with the 
objectives of- ICARA I I , and he would l i k e to see them followed closely and a 
second meeting of experts held. He also welcomed the proposal by the 
representative of Morocco to e s t a b l i s h a "unit f o r durable solutions which , 
would be responsible for implementing assistance to the refugees. 

6. The CHAIRMAN said that the discussion on agenda items 7 and 8 had come to 
6in end. With regard to item 7» be suggested tliat the Executive Committee 
should take note with appreciation of the report of the meeting of experts on 
refugee aid and development; should note the" High Commissioner's introduction 
to the question and the statements made i n the Executive Committee; and 

file:///rith


A/AC.96/SI1.362, 
page 3 

should request the High Comniissioner to i n v i t e relevant intergovernmental and 
non-gbve!rhinéntal organizations to give t h e i r views and .comiiients on the matter , 
i n ал appropriate manner hefore ihe end of the year, to give h i s , own views and 
comments on the matter, hefore the end of the year, and to cir c u l a t e the views 
and coniiaents thus obtained to.the member Governments. 

7. He further suggested that the Executive Committee should agree to revert 
to,the topic, as a.matter of p r i o r i t y , at its.next informal meeting i n earl y 
1984 with the par t i c i p a t i o n of experts as reiquired and t h a t . i t should agree also 
that the two co-chairmen of the meeting of experts be I n v i t e d to attend the . 
informal, meeting, 

8. With regard to agenda item,!8, he suggested that the Executive Committee 
should take note with s a t i s f a c t i o n of the ef f o r t s made by the High Commissioner 
to give renewed emphasis to the promotion .o,f durable solutions to the problem 
of refugees; should note that, a growing proportion of annual programme funds-
:for 1984 were earmarked for the promotion of,such-solutions and request the ^ 

. High Commissioner to continue to increase that proportion; should appeal, to 
Governments to provide the necessary support to the High Commissioner i n .• . 
prompting durable solutions and.creating conditions conducive, to the voliuitary 
repatriation or integration of refugees within new communities; should s t r e s s 
the need for co-operation between the High Commissioner, the organizations of 
the United Nations system and the voluntary agencies i n promoting durable 
solutions and encourage the strengthening of such co-operation; should agree 
that the question of durable solutions would remain..a permanent item, on the 
agenda of the Committee; and should request the High :Commissioner "to make an 
annual report to the Committee on the progresa achieved towards durable: 
solutions. 

9» Mr, MATIKO (Tanzania) asked for the incluai.on of a reference, to the 
'interesting proposal by the representative of Morocco, namely that a unit f o r 
durable solutions be established, 

l5,"' 'The CHAÏSMAN, suggested, that, aft,er.-the ;wprds '.'renewed emphasis, to;.the.: : 
promotion of durable solutions" i n h i s statement, on agenda i'tem 8, the phrase . 
"through integration into new communities.,,, resettlement or, i n pa r t i c u l a r , 
voluntary repatriation" should be added. 

11. I f he heard no objection, he would take.it that the Executive Committee 
wishea/to.adopt h i s suggestions, as revised. 

12. I t was so decided. 

UNHCR ASSISTANCE ACTIVITIES (agenda item 9) (A/AC.,96/620 and Corr. l , 
A/AC. 96/1Ш', 167) ' ; 

13. Mr. ZOLLNER (Director, Assistance D i v i s i o n ) , introducing the discussion on 
agenda item '9', said that the rei'teratlon by Governmen-ts of t h e i r support for 
UNECR was a guarantee of t h e i r active involvement i n the search for durable 
solutions i n oases where such solutions could not yet be implemented, 

14. The Search for durable solutions i n A f r i c a would be one of thé pr i n c i p a l 
points for discussion during ICARA I I , I t was intended that,about 56 per cent 
of the 'totai funds allocated -under the general programmes, for A f r i c a would be 
devoted'to -fche implementation of durable solutions. As part of plans for I984, 
i t was proposed to earmark $64 million for l o c a l integration a c t i v i t i e s . 

http://that.it
http://take.it


A/AC,96/SR.562 
page 4' 

15. A l l of those programmes derived from the generous p o l i t i c a l asylum afforded 
by African governments within the framework of the OAU Convention Relating to 
Refugees. That support by Governments was also reflected i n t h e i r willingness 
to create conditions for the economic and s o c i a l integration of refugees.. In 
some cases, i t would be necessary to reinforce arrangements for assistance to 
refugees i n close association with national planning m i n i s t r i e s , or else to work 
closely with non-governmental agencies, and to provide free access to markets and 
regions where possible employment existed. 

16. Although the budget for 1984 seemed limited as far as voluntary repatriation 
programmes i n Africa were concerned, that objective was s t i l l of basic importance 
to UNHCR. The budgetary implications of such programmes generally appeared only 
when the hope of repatriation a c t u a l l y materialized. I f the operations for 
Ethiopian and Ugandan repatriates continued with success, additional f i n a n c i a l 
needs would become apparent i n the course of the year. 

17. The programmes i n northern Latin America continued to retain attention, 
Althbugh the i n i t i a l emergency stage had been passed, the major part of UNHCR.'s 
resources, had been assigned to care and maintenance programmes, the largest of which 
were i n Honduras and Mexico. An amount had also been foreseen for the i n s t a l l a t i o n 
of refugees and the promotion of s e l f - s u f f i c i e n c y a c t i v i t i e s i n Honduras. I n the 
Southern Cone of South America, a programme had been undertaken to a s s i s t Bolivian 
repatriates, while e f f o r t s continued to a s s i s t the integration of Indo-Chinese 
refugees i n Argentina. 

18. Members of the Executive Committee would have noticed that allocations for 
general programmes i n Europe had increased s l i g h t l y i n I983 to approximately 
$8 million for 1983 and 1984. Those figures showed that i t was necessary for 
UNHCR to increase care and maintenance expenditures i n several countries, where 
the integration of refugees required a longer time than i n the past, 

19. In the Middle East and South-West Asia, a substantial part of global resources 
continued to be devoted to meeting the needs of the refugees i n Pakistan, Since 
the influx of refugees had s t a b i l i z e d and there were signs of economic activity in the 
refugees v i l l a g e s , i t was f e l t that future assistance programmes should r e f l e c t that 
new s i t u a t i o n . UNHCR, i n close collaboration with the Government of Pakistan, 
hoped to devote an increasingly large part of i t s assistance programme i n the 
country to promoting the s e l f - s u f f i c i e n c y of the refugees. 

20. Considerable delays had been suffered with regard to the programme of 
assistance to Afghan refugees i n the Islamic Republic of Iran, but i t was hoped 
that discussions currently taking place would help f i n a l i z e a plan of action so 
that at l e a s t a few of the objectives for 1983 could be r e a l i z e d . 

21. Although e f f o r t s to r e s e t t l e Indo-Chinese refugees would continue, UNHCR 
in collaboration with the interested Governments, would continue to examine 
p o s s i b i l i t i e s of finding the most appropriate durable solutions to that problem. 

22. Since the Committee had requested that resettlement be covered separately, 
following the discussion on the general aspects of assistance, he had not dwelt 
on that subject. 

23. Mr. KRISTIANSSON (Sweden) said that he noted with s a t i s f a c t i o n the continuing 
improvements i n the documentation on assistance and agreed with the High Commissioner 
that the current report on UNHCR assistance a c t i v i t i e s (А/АС.9б7б20 and Corr.l) 
was more informative and more thorough in i t s presentation of facts and figures. 



A/AC.96/SR.Зб2 
page 5 

Although a factual descripticn of prograunme delivery was of great value, some 
knowledge was also needed of the constraints and obstacles faced by UNHCR i n the 
f i e l d , which might cause.changes in the o r i g i n a l plans. I t would also be. 
interesting to know how the High Commissioner viewed the future; perhaps he 
oould add a b r i e f comment regarding the prospects for each country programme. 

24. The information on the number of beneficiaries of the country programmes 
was more inte r e s t i n g and adequate than before, but i t was not sa t i s f a c t o r y to be 
given only a vague impression of the numbers of refugees in a country. There was 
broad i n t e r e s t i n the Executive Committee i n learning more about the arrangements 
with and the functions of the partnei" bodies vjhioh actually carried out the 
programmes. Relations between them and UNHCR must be streamlined and guided by 
routines and procedures to ensure ccnüistency. UNHCR must monitor a l l operations 
closely;, as the organisation i n charge i t needed i t s own comprehensive picture 
of the operations as a whole. His delegation thus welcomed measures towards the 
strengthening of DîïïiCR monitoring of programjaes., 

25- I t also noted wil'.h s a t i s f a c t i o n that co-operation with non-governmental 
organizations had oeen further i n t e n s i f i e d , since the bodies in question were 
suitable implementing, partners. Voluntary agencies were able to make a valuable 
contribution to the i n i t i a t i o n , planning, implementation or evaluation of 
as3 i o t a n c e projects, 

26. -UNHCR was not, and should not become, an operational agency, but there might 
be occasions when i t was not possible to find a suitable implementing body. I n 
such cases, i t should not be excluded 'chat UNHCR could i t s e l f become operational. 

27» Hit! Government had been happy to put at tho disposal o.f the United Nations 
the Swedish SpeciaJ unit for Disaster R e l i e f . That stand-by unit of I60 persons 
had o r i g i n a l l y been thought: of as required for natural d i s a s t e r s , but eight out of 
the 11 disasters i n which i t had been involved bad concerned refugees or 
displaced persons., 

2 8 . Hi.? delegation f e l t that the Project Management System had been providing 
s a t i s f a c t o r y r e s u l t s over the pds¿ years in terms 01 tne planning and evaluation 
of•assistance a c t i v i t i e s , but much remained to be done regarding the monitoring of 
progr¿iSS i n project implementation. The new syst^im for reporting on project 
monitoring that had j u s t been introduced should enable UNHCR to keep the 
Executive Committee and donors better infor;néd of developments i n assistance 
programmes. 

29. The introduction of a " S p e c i a l i s t Support Unit" within the UNHCR Office 
was of great importance for the plarning and impJ.ementation of projects for durable 
.solutions, although other United Nations specialized agencies or non-governmental 
organizations would also be approached, vjhere appropriate. 

30. With regard to education a c t i v i t i e s , which received an important share of 
his Government's contribution to UNHCR, more information would be appreciated on 
the results of such a c t i v i t i e s as part of the High Commissioner's o v e r - a l l e f f o r t . 
His delegation anticipated v;ith i n t e r e s t the outcome of the research project on the 
effect of scholarship programmes in A f r i c a , referred to i n the section on ICARA I I 
of the Report on assistance a c t i v i t i e s (A/AC.96/620, p.XIV). 

31. He h^ped that project evaluation, vjhich had only recently been introduced 
i n a systematic way, vjoultí Ьз expanded and that reports thereon would be available 
at future sessions of the Executive Committee. Donors should be given an opportunity 
to participate i n evaluation missions at the High Commissioner's i n v i t a t i o n . 



А/АС.96/SR.Зб2 
page 8 

studies, designed as they were to produce income-generating projects for refugees, 
provided an excellent example of work towards a durable solution. He strongly 
supported the Moroccan representative's proposal for the establishment of a speci a l 
u n i t on durable solutions within the Assistance D i v i s i o n . 

4 6 . On the subject of resettlement of refugees, he noted with thanks the 
assistance being given to h i s country, e s p e c i a l l y by the United States of America. 
I t was to be hoped that s a t i s f a c t o r y solutions of the problem of burden-sharing in-
A f r i c a would be found within the Organization of Afric a n unity, so that countries 
such as Madagascar, which had no refugee populations of t h e i r own, would be able 
to make a contribution to resettlement programmes. 

4 7 . Assistance to refugees i n A f r i c a , where half the world's refugees were to be 
found, was f a r from adequate, however; as the 1979 Pan-African Conference at 
Arusha had revealed, only one-third of UNHCR assistance programmes went to African 
refugees. On a per capita b a s i s , that amounted to a gross value of $39 per annum, 
the actual amount reaching individual refugees being sometimes as low as $ 2 . 
Moreover, more than 60 per c-ent of Afric a n refugees were s e l f - s e t t l e d and received 
no assistance at a l l . That s i t u a t i o n could.hardly be j u s t i f i e d by arguments invoking 
African traditions of h o s p i t a l i t y or ethnic l i n k s across f r o n t i e r s . 

4 8. Assistance provided by voluntary agencies often suffered from, a lack of 
co-ordination both among the voluntary agencies themselves and between the agencies, 
UNHCR and the host Governments. Voluntary agencies sometimes tended to arï'ive i n 
the f i e l d with preconceived ideas which they were unable to reconcile with r e a l i t i e s . 
When a voluntary agency decided to p u l l out, serious problems arose i n connection 
with maintaining the programme i n terms of both personnel and suppliers. Greater 
continuity could be ensured by inter-agency co-ordination with UNHCR part i c i p a t i o n , 
emphasis being placed on refugee t r a i n i n g and on stipporting national voluntary and 
refugee-based agencies. 

4 9 . His Government had recently launched a proposal for the formation of a 
voluntary agencies council to co-ordinate agency programmes and to represent the 
agencies .in dealings tóth the Government. Unfortunately, the project s t i l l faced 
many obstacles, but effor t s were being made to reach a sa t i s f a c t o r y conclusion 
with the support of UHHCR. 

5 0 . I t was to be hoped that assistance programmes would be genuinely increased 
and directed more and more .towards durable solutions, p a r t i c u l a r l y i n A f r i c a , and:., 
that implementation and dispersement rates would be enhanced. More .monitoring of 
implementing agencies, by both Governments and UNHCR, should take place, and host 
Governments should have an opportunity to participate i n the decision-making 
process from the very outset. 

5 1 . Mr. Р 1 Ж (Deputy Executive Co-ordinator, United Nations Volunteers Programme) 
said that progressively closer co-operation between UNV and UNHCR had developed 
over the previous half-decade, a period which ha,d witnessed a dramatic growth in, 
UNV's o v e r - a l l a c t i v i t i e s . Almost 1 , 0 0 0 volunteers of 80 different n a t i o n a l i t i e s 
and 60 different professional categories were currently serving i n 90 countries. 
Each volunteer was a qualified middle-level professional, generally with a working 
experience of not l e s s than f i v e years. Co-operating Governments and. specialized 
agencies acknowledged them to be a cost-effective and tec h n i c a l l y competent input 
to projects and a c t i v i t i e s within the United Nations system.. 



A/AC.96/SR.362 
page 9 

5 2 . Co-operation between UIHCR and UM had been taking place i n many areas, more 
especially i n South-East Asia - where, however, there were some perceptible signs 
of a diminution i n UW involvement - and i n the Horn of A f r i c a . Since I 9 8 I , a team 
of 23 United Nations volunteers had been working with the UNHCR refugee programme i n 
Somalia. The assignments, ranging from agriculture to management and from 
counselling to information, had been financed under " r a u l t i - b i " arrangements with 
various donor Governments, such as the. united States of America, Finland and Norway, 
whose readiness to deploy funds f o r those p r a c t i c a l and worthy a c t i v i t i e s was greatly 
appreciated. 

5 3 . The"muiti-bi" arrangements wore approaching t h e i r conclusion, but the volunteers 
were s t i l l needed. The Govemment of Somalia euid Uî\THCR had proposed that the 
programi^e of collaboration with UNV should be expanded to bring the t o t a l number of 
UN̂ 7 posts i n that country to 45> vàth ШШСЕ providing the necessary finance from i t s 
own resources. Most of the assignments were directed towards achieving durable 
solutions I more than 20 of the proposed posts were i n the agricultuj?al sector and 
were intended to help refugees to engage i n a productive l i v e l i h o o d pending- a 
permanent solution, while six ЧШ community developmentwOTkers would help to 
i n i t i a t e , and l a t e r to co-ordinate, non-agricultural income-generating schemes i n .. 
six refugee d i s t r i c t s . 

54» Constantly increasing numbers of rofugeos made the task of achieving durable 
solutions more and more d i f f i c u l t . The provision of emergency r e l i e f a l l i e d with 
the stimulation of se l f - s u f f i c i e n c y were the cornerstones of ТШ involvement .with 
UNHCR. The technical contribution by 1ШЧ could, however, be expanded further. 
Because of i t s a b i l i t y to r e c r u i t from the broadest, possible base,bTW had also 
successfully placed quali f i e d refugees as United Nations volunteers i n a variety 
of f i e l d s i n a number of countries. More than 2 , 5 0 0 q u a l i f i e d candidates on-the 
ХШ roster, covering a very wide spectrum of s k i l l s and eager to serve i n d i f f i c u l t 
circurastances, were available to ШШСН and the co-operating Governments. -•- • - - -

55- . COQUIN (observer, Егггоре-ап Economic Community)said that, because of i t s 
history, Europe had a p a r t i c u l a r l y keen awareness 01 humanitarian problems, and 
therefore a natural vocation to respond to the sufferings' of those who were the 
victims of world disordei^, wherever they might be. 

5 6 . The growing involvement of SEC i n refugee problems was reflected i n the various 
items of i t s budget and had led to a policy which took account, i n the f i r s t place, 
of the d i v e r s i t y of situations involved. In the emergency phase, food aid or aid 
i n cash was provided, under a r t i c l e 950 of the budget and, i n the case of the AGP 
partners of the CoKimunity, under a r t i c l e 137 of the Second Lomé Convention. Then, 
i n what might be termed the subsistence phase, the necessary food aid was rendered 
under chapter $2 of the Community budget. Lastly, within the context of long-term 
assistance, EEC rendered assistance to the non-governmental organizations worJcing 
i n the refugee f i e l d . 

57 . The second feature of EEC assistance to refugees was the size of i t s commitment. 
I t had contributed $59 m i l l i o n to ШШСН i n 1982 which, toi;ether with the sums 
contributed on a national basis by i t s member States amounted to a. total'-of $ 1 0 9-miliion 
for that year; while, i n 1 983 , i t had concj^ibuted 2 7 . 6 m i l l i o n Ecus to ШШСН for 
food aid, plus almost 2 m i l l i o n Ecus for refugees i n Somalia. 



A/AC.96/SR.362 
page 10 

58. EEC had raaintained i t s eraergency assistance i n 1985 and trusted that the 
necessary funds would be earmarked as soon as possible. Nearly 28 mil l i o n Ecus had 
been contributed to UNHCR for South-East A3±-a»Pakistan,:Gen±ral America and Angola and 
800,000 Ecus had been allocated for Ugandan refugees i n Sudan and Zaire. 

59. A number of EEC bodies'were currently considering ways and means of strengthening 
the machinery and a budget l i n e had been proposed which, i f opened, would pay for 
subsistence needs and a c t i v i t i e s connected with the s e l f - s u f f i c i e n c y of refugees i n 
countries not associated with EEC. The p o s s i b i l i t y of meeting the cost of subsistence 
and of integration of refugees i n ACP countries within the framework of a new 
convention was also under consideration. 

60. L a s t l y , EEC intended to play an active part i n the second International Conference 
on Assistance to Refugees i n A f r i c a (lCARj\ I I ) to be held i n 1984. 

61. Mr. Bwerlof vesmteá the chair. 

62. Mr. MTIKO (Tanzania) said that, as i t was not easy to separate assistance from 
durable solutions, i t would be more l o g i c a l i f the unit for dealing with durable 
solutions, which had been suggested by the Moroccan delegation, were made a part of 
the Assistance D i v i s i o n . 

63. The CHAIRMAN, noting that there appeared to be no further general comments, 
invited the Executive Committee to consider Section I of the Report on UNHCR 
assistance a c t i v i t i e s i n 1982-1983 (A/AC.96/620 and C o r r . l ) . 

Section I - A f r i c a 

64. № . OULD-ROUIS (Algeria) said that his delegation had noted with s a t i s f a c t i o n 
that, i n recent years, UNHGR had endeavoured to find durable solutions and to 
develop a c t i v i t i e s aimed at promoting the s e l f - s u f f i c i e n c y of refugees. While the 
l a t t e r were not, s t r i c t l y speaking, development a c t i v i t i e s , since refugees were 
the prime b e n e f i c i a r i e s , they were a basic necessity for low-income countries which 
found i t d i f f i c u l t to meet the costs involved inmassive influxes of refugees. His 
delegation trusted that ICARA I I would-provide the opportunity.for strengthening 
such a c t i v i t i e s , and was certain that close collaboration between UNHCR, other 
international agencies and non-governmental organizations would guarantee the f u l l 
success of the Conference and a t t a i n the objectives l a i d down i n United Nations 
General Assembly Resolution 37/197 

6 5 . With regard to the global volume of assistance, he noted that expenditure i n 
recent years had f a l l e n off s i g n i f i c a n t l y , partly because of UNHCR's r a t i o n a l i z a t i o n 
effort and partly because, with the s t a b i l i z a t i o n of the refugee s i t u a t i o n 
throughout the world, there had been l e s s demand for UNHCR assistance. I t was to be 
hoped, however, that that trend was not a r e f l e c t i o n of a certain lassitude ana 
disengagement on the part of the international community. 

66. In the case of the refugees i n Algeria, UNHCR resoujrces were allocated mainly 
to the health, housing and educational sector, while his Government bore the cost of 
the i n f r a s t r u c t u r a l operations. P r i o r i t y was given to promoting a c t i v i t i e s designed 
to encourage refugee s e l f - s u f f i c i e n c y , and administrative expenses were kept to the 
bare minimum. V.'here possible, Ms Government bore the cost of transport by sea and 
a i r . 



A/AC.96/SR.562 
page 11 

67. As for the modalities of UNHCR assistance to Sahrawi refugees, under the 
1980 agreement between his Government and the High Commissioner, the Government 
was responsible for the general co-ordination of humanitarian aid while the 
Algerian Red Crescent was responsible for the implementation of assistance projects. 
His Government had always complied f u l l y with i t s obligations under the agreement 
and had made every e f f o r t to co-operate with UNHCR and to f a c i l i t a t e i t s assistance 
task, p a r t i c u l a r l y with regard to projects financed under the programme for 
assistance to refugees i n the Viestern Sahara. That co-operation dated back to 1975 
since which date UNHCR, together with other United Nations agencies, had sent some 
10 missions-to Algeria. A further mission was envisaged for November 1985. Those 
missions had been able to take due note of the extent of the co-operation that 
existed between UNHCR and the Algerian Government and of the f a c i l i t i e s which the 
l a t t e r made available to UNHCR. 

68. The mission of two UNHCR o f f i c e r s appointed i n 1974 to administer the programme 
had been ended by j o i n t agreement, since i t had been f e l t i n t e r a l i a that the 
administrative costs involved were not j u s t i f i e d by the amount of aid rendered. 
I f there were any obstacles to the implementation of decisions regarding durable 
solutions, they c e r t a i n l y did not stem from h i s Government which had always 
maintained that, given the right conditions, voluntary repatriation was the best 
solution, to the refugee problem. I t remained convinced that a p o l i t i c a l settlement 
to the c o n f l i c t i n the Western Sahara would enable the Sahrawi refugees to return 
to. t h e i r horaelapd. Until then UNHCR should maintain i t s assistance and concentrate 
on promoting the s e l f - s u f f i c i e n c y of refugees. 

69. UNHCR should also examine the problem of the slow implementation of assistance 
programmes for Sahrawi refugees which was mainly due to technical d i f f i c u l t i e s 
invQlwed in, UNHCR»s internal procedures. In that connection, i t should not be 
forgotten that the volume of UNHCR assistance was xiell below the needs of the 
Sahrawi refugees and represented a minute part of the costs borne by Algeria. His 
Government, for i t s part, was ready to engage i n any discussion and to consider 
any proposal with a view to improving the l o t of the refugees. 

70. Ис, SKALLI (Morocco) said that, while i t was gra t i f y i n g to note from the report 
that UNHCR's p r i o r i t y objective remained the attainment of durable solutions to 
refugee problems, the amount of funds allocated for that purpose continued to 
decrease. In the circumstances, h i s delegation considered that the High Commissioner 
should concentrate his assistance on measures that were r e a l l y necessary and 
j u s t i f i e d and, to that end, should be highly s e l e c t i v e i n h i s a c t i v i t i e s and give 
help only to genuine refugees. I t also considered that the High Commissioner 
should examine a l l offers of durable solutions with a view to improvihg the l i v i n g 
conditions of displaced persons and, at the same time, reducing the expenses of 
his Office. • In that connection, he reminded,the Executive Committee of his own 
Government's offer - referred to i n the report before the Committee - that had 
been made with a view to solving at the humanitarian l e v e l the problem of the 
persons at Tindouf. 

71. Although the report had, once again, made use of terms and expressions which 
his delegation had been obliged to challenge on more than one occasion, he would 
not engage in any detailed c r i t i c i s m but would confine himself to the major points. 
There was a statement i n the report to the eff e c t that an all o c a t i o n of $3«500,ООО 
was proposed for 1954 to provide for the continuation of assistance i n the health, 
education and s e l f - s u f f i c i e n c y sectors; and that the programme would be implemented 



A/Ae.96/SR.362 
page 12 

i n close co-operation with the Algerian Red Crescent which would ensure the 
reception and distr i b u t i o n of goods procured by UNHCR (A/AC.96/620, para. 9 ) . 
In that connection, he wished to point out that the problem had existed for 
eight years during which time the assistance had not simply been continued but 
had been constantly increased. 

72. At the outset, i t had been suggested that the assistance should be rendered 
i n the framework of the s p e c i a l programmes : his Government had acquiesced, in- a 
humanitarian s p i r i t , thinking that emergency aid was involved. Then i t had been 
proposed that the assistance should be rendered i n the framework of the regular 
programmes: again, his Government had not raised any opposition, since i t saw 
an opportunity to display i t s goodwill and desire to achieve durable solutions. 
Nevertheless, as he had stated at the Executive Committee's twenty-seventh session, 
UNHCR assistance could only be j u s t i f i e d i f i t were the prelude to voluntary 
repatriation,, 

73.. I t was c l e a r , therefore, that his delegation had never opposed assistance 
rendered for humanitarian considerations and i n connectioh with the search for 
durable solutions. The Executive Committee, too., had recommended the promotion of 
durable solutions on a number of occasions, most r e c e n t l y , a t i t s 
t h i r t y - f i r s t session; and the High Commissioner had always stressed that the ideal 
solution was voluntary repatriation or, f a i l i n g that, l o c a l integration and 
permanent settlement, Ibfortunafcely, however, the assistance was becoming 
i n s t i t u t i o n a l i z e d to the detriment of durable solutions. Moreover, UNHCR assistance 
was granted viithout UNHCR being a b l e to exercise control, as i t was elsewhere, over 
theidestination and use of such assistance» 

74. His Government had repeatedly stated i t s , perfectly c l e a r p o s i t i o n ' i n the 
matter, which was the following: F i r s t , i t was prepared to receive a l l persona 
whose Sahrawi origin had bean established and. who had Voluntarily expressed t h e i r 
desire to return; secondly, i t requested that the voluntàry repatriation should 
be organized and carried out by UNHCR i n accordance with I t s usual procedures ; 
th i r d l y , i t undertook to provide whatever guarantees UNHCR might require with a 
-View to ensuring t h a t those who opted for return could l i v e i n dignity and freedom 
and enjoy the same economic, s o c i a l and p o l i t i c a l rights as those v/ho had -never 
l e f t the country,, 

75. At; a-meeting with a delegation from UNHCR which had taken place at Rabat i n 
July 1981 a minute had been drawn up which recorded that the Director of the UNHCR 
Assistance Division had taken note with s a t i s f a c t i o n of the Moroccan Government's 
assurance regarding the welfare ̂ nd security of persons returning to th e i r homes 
(A/AC.96/INF.167). I t should, be'recognized, therefore, that his Government had 
displayed patience, f l e x i b i l i t y and goodwill. I t formally renewed I t s commitment 
to deal with the(humanitarian problems involved and to contribute to the promotion 
of genuinely humanitarian solutions, thereby r e l i e v i n g the UNHCR budget of a 
burden i t had borne for eight years. 

76. Mr. HARTLING (High Commissioner,for Refugees) said that, in response to an 
inv i t a t i o n he"had received, he planned to send a technical mission to Algeria i n 
-the near future with a view to discussing the modalities for a permanent UNHCR 
presence there. Possible durable solutions would, of course, be discussed i n 
accordance with the usual UNHCR procedures. He would report back'to the Executive 
Committee at the f i r s t opportunity. 

77. Mr. GULIED (Observer for Soma!is) said that, since a large number of refugees 
i n Africa had come from Ethiopia, and indeed refugees were s t i l l dtjiog so, he found 
i t d i f f i c u l t to understand why that country should be the recipient of an assistance 
programme of such magnitude. I t would be useful to receive further information 
about the numbers of refugees involved, 



А/АС.96/SR,5б2 
page 13 

78. Mr. KOMTE (Senegal) said he f a i l e d to understand why some projects i n h i s 
country had heen described i n the Report as giving disappointing r e s u l t s 
(paragraph 213)» His Government had provided a l l the necessary assistance and, 
i f i t had not proved possible to reach the targets, the reason was that i n s u f f i c i e n t 
resources had been employed, 

79. Mr. OSMAU (Sudan) said that the large-scale i n f l u x of refugees into h i s 
country, which currently harboured the second largest refugee community i n 
A f r i c a , had placed great s t r a i n s on the country's resources and f r a g i l e 
i n f r a s t r u c t u r e . • P\u?thermore, the problem appeared to be a permanent one, with 
no prospects of resettlement i n t h i r d countries. The aim of the programmes 
should therefore be to enhance the refugees' s e l f - r e l i a n c e and lessen t h e i r 
dependence on the country's services and resources, a goal to which h i s 
Government had allocated considerable resources. UHHCR should taJce the 
necessary steps to tackle the problems be d e v i l l i n g the programmes i n h i s 
country, p a r t i c u l a r l y by improving i t s procurement policy and speeding up the 
trans f e r of funds so that projects could be implemented on schedule. 

80. Mr. ANGURA (Uganda) said he agreed with the emphasis placed by most 
delegations on durable solutions to the'refugee problem. Such e f f o r t s should, 
however, be additional to the regular assistance programmes. He hoped that 
UlfflCR would continue i t s support for Ugandan returnees from Sudan and Zaire, and 
would also make adequate preparations for ICARA I I so that i t would not be 
l i k e ICARA I . 

81.. 'Mr. MATIKO (United Republic of Tanzania) said that the number of refugees 
given i n the chapter on h i s country v/as a d i s t i n c t xinderstatement i n that i t 
took no account of the refugees - ̂riho had s e t t l e d there spontaneovisly. Some 
problems had a r i s e n with regard to the tran s f e r of the Mishamo settlement, 
v/hich might r e s u l t i n some delay. L a s t l y , the question of the a l l o c a t i o n of 
funds for spontaneously s e t t l e d Burundi refugees i n the Kigoma region should 
form the subject of further consultations between h i s Government and ШШСН. 

82. Mr. ZOLLNER (Director, Assistance D i v i s i o n ) , replying to the question asked 
by the representative of Somalia, said that the number of refugees i n Ethiopia 
was estimated at 11,000, and that was the number on v/hich the proposed 
assistance had been based, 

83. Mr. NOEL (Head, Regional Bureau for A f r i c a ) , replying t6 the question 
asked by thé representative of Senegal, said that the fact that the r e s u l t s 
of some projects i n Seïiegal had been described as disappointing did not 
represent any judgement on the country's programmes as á whole, but was merely 
a reference to some small projects for s e l f - r e l i a n c e i n individ\ial cases. The 
projects had proved i n s u f f i c i e n t , and i t would be necessary to find ways to 
improve such direct aid i n individual cases. 

84. Mr. KONATE (Senegal) said that the paragraph i n question might, perhaps, 
be amended to r e f l e c t that explanation, 

85. The CHAIRMAN said that, i f he heard no objection, he would take i t that 
the Executive Committee wished to approve the whole" of Section I . 

86. I t was 30 decided. 



А/AC.96/SR.362 
page 14 

Section I I - Americas and Europe 

A. ' •Americas 

87. Mr. RITTER (Honduras) said h is Government much appreciated the work done by 
UNHCR in h i s country, without which i t would have been v i r t u a l l y impossible to cater 
for the needs of the ever-increasing numbers of refugees. For i t s part, the 
Government was doing a l l that i t could to assisfc fchem and fco enable fchem fco l i v e i n 
dignifcy-ánd safefcy; ifc was also fcaking sfceps fco complefce resefcfclemenfc acfcivifcies as 
rapidly as possible, despifce fche difficulfc sifcuafcion i n Cenfcral America, bufc 
economic co-operafcion was needed fco achieve fchose goals. 

88. Mr. VARGAS.'('Nicaragua) reifcerafced his Governmenfc's resolve fco confcinue ifcs 
efforfcs fco infc.ègrafce a l l fche refugees i n his counfcry and expressed ifcs appreciafcion 
of UNHCR'.s assisfcance. 

89. Mrs. RUESTA DE FURTER (Venezuela), having congrafculafced fche Secrefcariafc on fche 
excellenfc reporfc submifcfced fco fche Execufcive Commifcfcee and suggesfced fchafc fche 
classificafcion of counfcries i n fche Secfcion under considerafcion should be amended so 
as fco include Mexico i n fche chapfcer on Norfch America,, said fchafc fche number of 
refugees i n her counfcry, as indicafced i n fche releyanfc.chapfcer, was well below fche 
acfcual figure.. One reason was fchafc refugees i n Venezuela provided fche perfecfc 
example of durable solufcions; fchey eifcher became infcegrafced or were volunfcarily 
repafcriafced. Her Governmenfc had nofc yefc complefced fche process of accession fco fche 
1951 Convenfcion and fche 1967' Profcocol on accounfc of a legal problem concerning fche 
deposifc of fche insfcrumenfcs. However fchafc mighfc be, fche counfcry's domesfcic l e g i s l a -
fcion was perfecfcly i n keeping wifch fchose insfcrumenfcs. 

90. The CHAIRMAN said fchafc, i f he heard no objecfcion, he would fcake ifc fchafc fche 
Execufcive-Commifcfcee wished fco approve fche whole of Secfcion I I A. 

91. Ifc was ao decided. 

B. Europe 

92. Mr. KRIZSK (Ausfcria) said he wished fco sfcress h is counfcry's role as a counfcry 
of firsfc asylum. In 1982, 22,000 persons who had been granfced asylum i n Ausfcria 
were rese t t l e d i n fchird counfcries, fco which counfcries h i s Governmenfc was very, 
grafceful. Ifc was,, indeed, vifcal fchafc counfcries parfcicularly burdened wifch a 
massive influx of refugees as a resulfc of fcheir geographic sifcuafcion should nofc 
f e e l unsupporfced by fche world communifcy.,,. However, many persons confcinued fco seek 
asylum.in his counfcry, fche capacifcy of fche refugee camps v;as f u l l y exhausfced, and 
board and lodging had fco be arranged for many asylum-seekers afc Governmenfc expense. 
Many of fchose asylum-seekers wanfced fco sefcfcle i n a fchird counfcry, and furfcher 
infcernafcional supporfc was therefore required. In parfcicular, fche supporfc of UNHCR 
i n finding perraanenfc solufcions for handicapped refugees was of immense v^ilue. 

95- Wifch regard fco fche paragraph on l o c a l sefcfclemenfc, ifc should be emphasized fchafc 
his Governmenfc was doing a l l fchafc ifc could fco promofce fche infcegrafcion of refugees 
who wished fco remain i n fche counfcry or who had no chance of resefcfcling i n a fchird 
counfcry. However, ifcs capacifcy for l o c a l infcegrafcion was small i n comparison wifch 
fche large numbers of refugees, assisfcance fco whom was very cosfcly. The Ausfcrian 
Unifced Nafcions Refugee Fund, of which fche branch o f f i c e of UNHCR afc Vienna formed 
parfc, had been mosfc helpful and had fcaken care of many persons. Affcer four years' 



A/AC.96/SR.5б2 
page 15 

u n i n t e r r u p t e d s t a y i n A u s t r i a , a recognized refugee could a c q u i r e A u s t r i a n 
c i t i z e n s h i p and, i n 1982, n e a r l y 400 refugees had done s o. 

94. I n a d d i t i o n to the l a r g e sums spent f o r refugee purposes w i t h i n the country, 
h i s Government intended to i n c r e a s e by 10 per ce n t i t s c o n t r i b u t i o n to UNHCR 
ge n e r a l programmes f o r 1984, s u b j e c t t o par l i a m e n t a r y a p p r o v a l . The p o s s i b i l i t y 
o f i n c r e a s i n g support f o r s p e c i a l p r o j e c t s was a l s o under c o n s i d e r a t i o n . His 
country would continue to do i t s utmost to a s s i s t the High Commissioner i n the 
f u l f i l m e n t o f h i s humanitarian t a s k s . 

95. The CHAIRMAN s a i d t h a t , i f he heard no o b j e c t i o n , he would take i t t h a t the 
E x e c u t i v e Committee wished to approve the chapter on A u s t r i a . 

96. I t was so decided. 

The meeting rose a t 6.05 p.m. 


